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From: Roma Agri

Sent; 11 December 2025'09:43 <

To: rama 5

Subjeit: FW:~AppIication round for Climate, Food and Farming, Global Research Alliance

Development Scholarships Programme

From: rorha <roma@fm.gov.jo>

Sent: gioved! 11 dicembre 2025 09:02

Té: Roma Agri <rorha.agri@fm.gov.jo>; Ibtehalkhresha (Ibteﬁall<hr’esha@gmail.com) <{btehalkhresha @gmail.com>
Subject: FW: Application‘round for Climdte, Food and Farming, Global Research Alliance D'eve!ppment Scholarsﬁlps

Programme
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Fronh: CSGS-Web@fao.org <CSGS-Web®fag.org> A o By
& NN

Sent: 10 December 2025 19:57

To: C8GS:Web@fao.org

Subject: Application ro&nd for Climate, Food and Farming, Global Research Alliance Development Scholarships
Programnye
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Message from : New Zealand

Climate, Food and Farming, Global Research Alliahce DevelopmentScholarships Programme (CLIFF-
GRADS)

Applications for PhD.students from developing countries for shortterm (4-6 months) sclentific training and
research on the méasurément, modelling quantification and mitigation of greenhouse gas:emissjons, or
carban storage in agricultural systems relevant to developing countries (this rhay be in the context.of
enhancing food security) are open now.

Grants of $14,000 USD will be awarded to PhD stydents from developing countrles for research staysthat

will be started.before the end of 2026. For moré Information see https:[{globa]r'esearchalllz;nce.orngg--

content[ugloadS[2018/02/CLIFF-GR2\D$~PCOUND—7-Student-CaI|~2025.bdf

[ausOl.safélinRs.grotection.out!oek“.-coml

The deatline for applications is S'unday 11 January 2026 at 11:59 p.m. GMT. For more information dandito
apply, please use this link: CLIFF-GRADS Fellowships: Open for applications! | Global Research Alliance
aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com
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Funding for this CLIFF-GRADS call is provided by the New Zealand Government through the Ministry for
Primary Industries, in support of the Global Research Alliance on Agricultural Greenhouse Gases (GRA),
and by the Global Methane Hub.,

Email message sent from the FAQ Members Gateway [fao.orq].




